

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF WROXALL PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT THE METHODIST CHURCH HALL ON MONDAY 13 December 2010 AT 19.30

PRESENT: Cllr A. Gallop (Chairman)
C. Bennett, M. Clayton, H. Cole, P Court, S. Underwood

IN ATTENDANCE: M. Taplin, Clerk, Cllr R. Downer (IW Council),
Five members of the public.

FROM THE FLOOR Nil

69/10-11 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Cllrs Davison and Rickards

70/10-11 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.

71/10-11 TO CONFIRM AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 8 November 2010
RESOLVED To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 8 November as a true and accurate record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

72/10-11 MATTERS ARISING NOT REQUIRING A RESOLUTION

- (i) Parking Enforcement
The Clerk had written to Highways requesting weekend enforcement and a reply had promised to arrange this. In the meantime it was noted that vehicles outside Gresham House had been ticketed on 6 December.
- (ii) New Noticeboard
This had just been erected and would be brought into use shortly.
- (iii) Police Community Forum
The only organization offering to take part had been Wroxall Minibus Association (Mrs Cousins).

73/10-11 TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING
P01701/10 (2 Park View Villas) and **P01716** (48 West Street)
It was **RESOLVED** not to raise any objection to these applications.

74/10-11 PRELIMINARY CONSIDERATION TO BUDGET/PRECEPT FOR 2011/12
The Clerk circulated an outline of current budgets, likely out-turn and preliminary figures for next year. This was put into the context of the IWC budget cuts, particularly in relation to continued provision of public toilet facilities in Wroxall. There were divided views on whether the Council should consider maintaining these at its own expense. If retained they would need expensive refurbishment and disabled access, as well as ongoing maintenance. A decision would be made at the next meeting.

75/10-11

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORISE PAYMENTS

It was **RESOLVED** to approve payments of the following amounts:

Cheque No	Payee	Amount	Details
1113	Poppy Appeal	£ 21.00	Wreath Remembrance Sunday
1114	Biltmore Printers	£ 260.85	Paper 'The Way' magazine
1115	Isle of Wight Council	£ 247.48	Clerk's Salary 11/10
1116	M R Taplin	£ 26.38	Clerk's Expenses 11/10
1117	Urbaser Ltd	£ 117.38	Dog Bin Emptying 27/10-31/12
1118	Earl Mountbatten Hospice	£ 150.00	Donation
1119	Wroxall Methodist	£ 39.00	Hall Hire
1120	Nick Fry Gardening	£ 50.00	Grass Cutting October

76/10-11

CORRESPONDENCE

The Clerk read the list of correspondence received. It was noted that the MUGA was not likely to be progressed further.

77/10-11

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS (Not requiring a resolution)

- (a) Cllr Underwood drew attention to the ongoing work at Appuldurcombe Caravan Park and the potential closure of Ventnor Library..
- (b) Cllr Clayton asked if there was any contact from Ventnor Golf Club regarding their wind turbines proposal. Not yet.
- (c) Cllr Bennett said a grit bin was needed at Station Rd to facilitate self-help in the event of snow and ice. Unfortunately IWC and decided not to provide such bins anywhere on the island for reasons set out in a letter from Mr Heywood of Highways.
- (d) Cllr Downer said he had been assured that Urbaser would try to co-ordinate the arrival of dustmen and the street sweeper in the logical order.

Public questions None

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 20.25

NEXT MEETING: Monday 10 January 2011, 19.00 Methodist Church Hall